Thank you for your request for information in follow up to a previous FOI response.

The total fee in question for Adam Khan Architects has now been confirmed as £2,289,314.30, as the
lead consultant of a multidisciplinary team for a large scale project in LB Newham. The fee also
includes provisional sums and survey allowances, as per the ITT brief.

| can also confirm that the Emergent Vernacular Architecture Fee is for £50,000.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter please get in touch quoting the FOI reference
number above.

Kind regards



